
Johnstown-Windber Hun. Ref.  Church 
Reformed 
824 Chesnut St. Johnstown, Pennsylvania 15906 
No website 
814-536-8584 
 
 

 
Pastor:  Rev. Paul Kovács 
Hungarian Church Services:  xxxxx 
Hungarian Congregation:  xxxxx 

Church History 
 

Hungarian workers from the Cambria Iron Company who 
lived in Cambria City formed a congregation in 1896 and 
initially worshipped at St. John’s United Church of Christ in 
Johnstown until they built their own church in Cambria City 
in 1901, dedicated the next year. The church is a simple brick structure over a stone basement with a 
central tower and belfry. The building immediately behind the church at 321 9th Avenue originally housed 
the Board of Home Missions of the Reformed Church, and may have served as a parsonage. In 1980, the 
congregation merged with the Windber Hungarian Reformed Church (which had been destroyed by fire), 
and the bells from the Windber Church, as well as its 1905 cornerstone, are displayed behind the church in 
Cambria City. The church has been only partially active since 1995, and its archives – all in the Hungarian 
language - are located at the Bethlen Home in Ligonier PA. 

 

Map: http://g.co/maps/8swt6 

 

Circuit Pastor: Rev. Paul Kovács 

Tel: (814) 255-6977 

http://g.co/maps/8swt6

